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LEGISTAR # 200590
Attachment L

EXHIBIT C
REFERENCES FORM
Matthew D. Weidner, PA u ( A cle - ma‘)

Company Name of Bidder:

Provide current contact information for three references of similar scope performed within the past three
years.

) 1/1/2016- Present
1 Dates services were provided

Cit £ .
Company Name ity of St. Petersburg

175 5th St N

Address

City/State/Zip St. Pete FL 33701
Contact Name James Corbett
Phone Number 727/892-5390

Email Address James.Corbett@stpete.org

2 Dates services were provided 1/1/2019- Present
City of Largo

Company Name

Largo FL 33770

City/State/Zip

Contact Name Tracey Scholfield
Phone Number 727/587-6799

Email Address tschofie@largo.com

1/1/2019- Present ‘\[
3 Dates sefvices were provided /1]

Company Name City of Clearwater

100 S. Myrtle Avenue

Address

City/State/Zip . Clearwater FL 33756 BhiaO

Contact Name Ken Pleslak nike YWdandin734- 5 (62 -H0VY
Phone Number 727/562-4723

Email Address kenneth.pieslak@myclearwater.com

This page must be completed and uploaded to DemandStar.com with your Submittal
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Bid Title: Probate Legal Services for Heirs Property Program

LEGISTAR # 200590
Attachment L

REFERENCE CHECK

Bid#: CRAX-210034-GD _

COMPANY NAME

REFERENCE INFORMATION

BASED ON REFERENCES PROVIDED IN FIRM’S RESPONSE TO BID SOLICITATION.

SME Ny ot \Weidnge, S
ADDRESS
PHONE
: ‘ O | o Learwate
PERSON CONTACTED W\m\umm i oty ofcLear ater S e
DATE CONTACTED | (o [1[7o2

What services were provided?:%fl

clodnre Proced—le as ouk K hand, assiaut ity Momey d@pundin b

QUESTION

Excellent

4
Good

3

Average

2

Fair

Poor

1

SR ORGyY Py etenk gD ] in B wols A ey

account. s
MO bommnmeont 8 fakes (aousi- F rade s,
S’thl @@g%w L‘LPWst‘ ~{r5es ﬁ“Wﬁ%/@mmw care

Rate the level of customer service you feel this firm E)rovides.
4 ‘ T Enown &f O o
L]

- f -—t
U/

Rate this company’s resource personnel allocation in maintaining your

Hna 5 _RELNBCEZ S = [mpy r(Wf-b’fo Ir-’-lfjm;hm Weiiined,

Rate the accuracy of this firm’s invoicing.

(vorwe ditedy b mike, Thaue plan HG0sser
Ve e  (nfecvoke

Rate this firm’s adherence to schedules in your contract specifications.

-VeQgy , foseloswie sgueans jrsdicctone b motigs, X

Lok BorUbnigerse

Rate this firm’s response to emergency requests.
- onlyome O ~y (e Naeoleed

Worning s ag{wvmm

‘What is your overall evaluation of this ﬁgzﬂj based oy your experience?
mw “aer, ~7qoﬂe;5 j Trusuesy

- MPm@jf { ¢ z,m f
amat® C MVl € 5ppuny Samechgractedsh< s
Ymnar ek clons—

GRAND TOTAL

ity

Signature of Person Completing Reference Check: (‘/\_j )“dﬁ—t-p%‘(‘p‘ :

Date _QL[[M



LEGISTAR # 200590

Attachment L

REFERENCE CHECK
Bid Title: Probate Legal Services for Heirs Property Program Bid#: CRAX-210034-GD_
COMPANY NAME
'_ - -
REFERENCE INFORMATION
BASED ON REFERENCES PROVIDED IN FIRM’S RESPONSE TO BID SOLICITATION.
COMPANY Mmatthar D- W iduneg P
ADDRESS
PHONE
PERSON CONTACTED mu(jsm()ﬁ Q[d) QWCZ’ W
DATE CONTACTED &[if7021- nwmb&'oinswnnecmﬂ um\b& 13 7-0Y410]15
L—ta lavg® 3o Q%t/ , 08 mnn ) EUACTIC o) ggj:&
at servites w r e
”\mdﬁ«\\ Qe o 5 @W Ha llsh@uro'“j)ua%“” Ay, Scases, uw““fwwv:s
LU SERTCUN VN e is 4% 4 3 2 1°
QUESTION » %{'k "fl? 5{1{.& M()l'ﬂ?é’rﬁ ﬂ/l/_ﬂﬁf_zs )-“f!?ﬂl ; Excellent Good Average Fair Poor h\'\L
1 | Rate the level of customer service you feel this firm provides.

DonYt knowhle

Qaw.—mmf) 9 17" X

ed /e pothed AnY (o

a7

Rate this company’s resource personnel allocation in maintaining your

& account. ><
MM y_Quit=
a&, 5 . c,o,n&
3 | Rate the accuracy of this firm’s mv01c1ng
r. NIz

Gutronze - "Dﬂ,k wmu@&»

ﬂvxl)( X

Rate this firm’s adherence to schedules in your contract specifications.

e L uary—taaee  C
sl @)

Rate this firm’s response to emergency requests.

a7 | X

Dea 6"/35%‘/4{ atha,

What is your overall evaluation of this firm — based oyour experience? X

|

M%nge

vy

J mefbleh//&aﬂb 19

- OMM

GRAND TOTAL

Signature of Person Completing Reference Check: é ] _.érw z

ZZ Date é/7/2@2/




LEGISTAR # 200590
Attachment L

REFERENCE CHECK
Bid Title: Probate Legal Services for Heirs Property Program Bid#: CRAX-210034-GD _

COMPANY NAME

REFERENCE INFORMATION
BASED ON REFERENCES PROVIDED IN FIRM’S RESPONSE TO BID SOLICITATION.

COMPANY | Marihew D, Weldnep [ Prc

—

PERSON CONTACTED {3@5 Cor\pe e - | | 17342529,

| GION N YU~ Braied ) Legrérrt b1773231
DATE CONTACTED Gk 08 A6 anbil Jia el em\y_&fé{/ :

What services were provided?:

5 4 3 2 1
QUESTION Excellent Good Avernge_ = Fair Poor

1 | Rate the level of customer service you feel this firm provides.

Rate this company’s resource personnel allocation in maintaining your
‘| account.

3 | Rate the accuracy of this firm’s invoicing,.

4 | Rate this firm’s adherence to schedules in your contract specifications.

5 | Rate this firm’s response to emergency requests.

6 | What is your overall evaluation of this firm — based on your experience?

GRAND TOTAL

Signature of Person Completing Reference Check: i ~ Date -






